

Curriculum Committee Meeting Minutes

September 22, 2021 • 3:01 – 5:08 p.m. • Zoom <u>https://cccd-edu.zoom.us/j/96089612939</u>

FACILITATOR	Charles Otwell (Chair)
NOTE TAKERS	Elizabeth Page, Melissa Rowden
VOTING MEMBERS	Lori Cassidy, Marley Cervantes, Jamie Hitchings, Fred Judd, Mike Lannom (Vice Chair), Jodie Legaspi, Tabitha Liang, Dan Matulis, Charles Otwell (Chair), Lori Pullman, Eileen Tom, Leland Paxton, Manoj Wickremesinghe
NON-VOTING MEMBERS	Angelica Suarez, Michelle Grimes-Hillman, Renee Delong, Christiaan Desmond, Tara Giblin, Kevin Henson, Lisa Knuppel, Michael Mandelkern, Larissa Nazarenko, Daniel Shrader, Michael Sutliff, John Taylor, LeeAnn Hiranandani, Elizabeth Page, Melissa Rowden, Terry Irving (in place of LeeAnn Hiranandani)
	, Mark Grooms, Loretta Obstfeld, Jocelyn Falcioni, Katie Ottoson, Laurie Campbell, Tina DeShano, Davina Dunner, Sara Head

Item 1: Welcome/Approval of Agenda & Minutes; General Discussion

TOPIC	PRESENTER	TIME ALLOTTED
Welcome, Approval 9/22 Agenda, Approval of 9/8 Minutes	9/22/21 Agenda: Motion to Approve/Second: Michael Lannom /Lori Pullman.	5 minutes
	Charles requested to table items listed below to 10/6 agenda:	
	Items 18-25, 29-42, 79-81, 84, and 86	
	Motion to Approve the agenda as amended/Second: Michael Lannom /Lori Pullman. The motion carried unanimously	
	9/8/21 Minutes: Motion to Approve/Second: Michael Lannom / Jamie Hitchings. The motion carried unanimously.	
	Motion to Invoke <u>AB 361</u> /Second: Michael Lannom / Lori Pullman	
	Benefits of operating under AB 361 during the COVID-19 pandemic, as opposed to under the normal open meeting laws, include the following:	
	 Agendas need not be posted at all teleconference locations; Each teleconference location need not be identified in the notice and agenda of the meeting; 	



	 Each teleconference location need not be accessible to the public; and A quorum of the members of the legislative body do not need to participate in the meeting from locations within the boundaries of the territory over which the public agency exercises jurisdiction. 	
Open for Antiracism in California Community Colleges (2021-22)	Melissa Archibald Open for Antiracism Program Application: https://www.cccoer.org/ofar/ofar-application/	5 minutes
Curriculum Institute	Michelle Grimes-Hillman, Charles Otwell, Elizabeth Page, Leland Paxton, Lori Pullman, Melissa Rowden	10 minutes
LBCC Equity Curriculum Audit	Charles Otwell gained new assignment. Wants to add (sp? Acon) virtue and OERs with essays. Designed a new compare/contrast assignment with virtue ethics. Leland said that it was not research-based, but more antidotal. Disappointed in the audit. Lori Pullman said there were great tidbits. Liquid syllabus – tried to shift to project more humanizing statements in syllabus. In curriculum, help instructor use culturally relevant language. Jamie Hitchings stated a lot of what was covered could not be touched because of Academic Freedom. Preaching to instructors that are already engaged but would be beneficial to those that are not.	5 minutes
Assigned Disciplines	Charles Otwell	5 minutes
Articulation Update	Manoj Wickremesinghe GE must be requested as soon as possible. Ethnic Studies for local degrees.	5 minutes
Curriculum Staff Update	Elizabeth Page/Melissa Rowden	5 minutes

Item 2: ARTICULATION/GENERAL EDUCATION REQUESTS

СС	OURSE/PROGRAM	ACTION	MOTION	EFFECTIVE TERM
		Informational		



1. ART A148 World History of Ceramics	UC Transfer	Informational	Fall 2022
2. CDE A126 Teaching in a Diverse Society	C-ID: ECE 230	Informational	Fall 2022
3. CDE A127 Health, Safety, and Nutrition	C-ID: ECE 220	Informational	Fall 2022
4. CDE A155 Principles & Practices of Teaching Young Children	C-ID: ECE 120	Informational	Fall 2022
5. CDE A165 Observing and Recording Child Behavior	C-ID: ECE 200	Informational	Fall 2022
6. CDE A175 The Teaching Profession	C-ID: EDUC 200	Informational	Fall 2022
7. CDE A180 Child, Growth and Development	C-ID: CDEV 100, CSU GE Area D, E; IGETC Area 4	Informational	Fall 2022
8. KIN A289 Mental Performance & Exercise Psychology	CSU Area E1: Life Skills CSU Area E2: Life Skills	Informational	Fall 2022
9. PHIL A140 Early Modern Philosophy	C-ID PHIL 140, UC, IGETC 3B: Humanities, CSU C2 - Humanities,	Informational	Fall 2022
	Voting		
10. CDE A180 Child, Growth and Development	GE Option 1 AS Area D; GE Option 1 AA Area D3, E	Motion to Approve/Second	Fall 2022
		– Eileen Tom / Manoj Wickremesinghe The motion carries unanimously.	
11. CDE A190 Family, School, and Community Partnerships	GE Option 1 AS Area D; GE Option 1 AA Area D3, E	Motion to Approve/Second – Eileen Tom / Manoj Wickremesinghe The motion carries unanimously.	Fall 2022
12. CDE A126 Teaching in a Diverse Society	GE Option 1 AS Area D; GE Option 1 AA Area D2, E	Motion to Approve/Second – Eileen Tom / Manoj Wickremesinghe The motion carries unanimously.	Fall 2022
13. CMST A260 Organizational Communication	a)—OCC AA Area A2: Communication and Analytical Thinking-Nay: Manoj Wickremesinghe, Eileen Tom,	Motion to Approve/Second –	Fall 2022 Ask Courtney for AA/AS D



	Michael Lannom , Fred Judd (abstains), Motion Fails? The motion fails. b) OCC AA Area D2: Social & Economic Institutions Fred Judd abstains. The motion carries. c) OCC AA Area D3: Behavioral Science-fail (FJ abstains) Fred Judd abstains. The motion fails. (Similar course CMST 260, Golden West College)	Eileen Tom / Manoj Wickremesinghe	CSU/UC
14. FILM A100H	 a) OCC AA Area C1: Arts & Humanities Theory (approved 9/8) b) OCC AA Area C2: Arts & Humanities Active Participation The motion fails. c) OCC AA Global/Multicultural Requirement Motion to Table to 10/6 /Second – Eileen Tom / Manoj Wickremesinghe. The motion carries unanimously. 	Motion to Approve/Second – Eileen Tom / Manoj Wickremesinghe	Fall 2022 Jamie need to submit - Bring back AS
15. KIN A289 Mental Performance & Exercise Psychology	OCC AA Area E1: Life Skills - Theory (Similar course KIN G110 - Mental Skills For Performance, Golden West College)	Motion to Approve/Second – Eileen Tom / Manoj Wickremesinghe The motion carries unanimously.	Fall 2022
16. PHIL A140 Early Modern Philosophy	AA AREA C1: HUMANITIES - Theory, AS AREA C2: ARTS AND HUMANITIES - Humanities	Motion to Approve/Second – Eileen Tom / Manoj Wickremesinghe The motion carries unanimously.	Fall 2022

Item 3: Consent Items: ALL DIVISIONS

Motion to Approve/Second Michael Lannom / Lori Pullman. The motion carried unanimously.

COURSE/PROGRAM	ACTION	EFFECTIVE TERM
17. ANTH A185L Phys Anthropology Lab	Prerequisite: Add concurrent enrollment to ANTH A185H	Fall 2022



18ASTR A100 Introduction to	CSLOs, Text	Fall 2022
Astronomy 19-ASTR A100H Introduction to	CSLOs, Text	Fall 2022
Astronomy Honors		
20. ASTR A100L Introduction to	Catalog description, CSLOs	Fall 2022
Astronomy Laboratory 21ASTR A100M Introduction to	Catalog description CELOg	Fall 2022
Astronomy Laboratory Honors	Catalog description, CSLOs	Fail 2022
22ASTR A102 Stellar Astronomy	Catalog description, CSLOs, Text	Fall 2022
23. ASTR A104 Galactic Astronomy	CSLOs, Content, Text	Fall 2022
24. ASTR A200 Introduction to	Degree, CSLOs, Text	Fall 2022
Astrophysics		F 11 0000
25. ASTR A200H Introduction to Astrophysics Honors	CSLOs, Text	Fall 2022
26. KIN A297 Fitness Specialist	Assigned discipline, Library	Fall 2022
Practicum		
27. PSYC A165 Principles of Human	CSLOs, Assignments, Methods of Eval, Text;	Fall 2022
Sexuality 1		
28. PSYC A165 Principles of Human	Distance Ed Addendum: Remove	Fall 2022
Sexuality 1 29THEA A120 Drama Rehearsal	Catalog description, Assigned Discipline	Fall 2022
and Performance Beginning	Catalog description, Assigned Discipline	
30THEA A121 Drama Rehearsal	Catalog description, Assigned Discipline	Fall 2022
and Performance-Intermediate		
31THEA A122 Drama Rehearsal	Catalog description, Assigned Discipline	Fall 2022
and Performance Advanced	Catalan description Assisted Discipling	E-11 2022
32THEA A123 Comedy Rehearsal and Performance-Beginning	Catalog description, Assigned Discipline	Fall 2022
33THEA A124 Comedy Rehearsal	Catalog description, Assigned Discipline	Fall 2022
and Performance-Intermediate		
34THEA A124 Comedy Rehearsal	Advisory: Add successful addition	Fall 2022
and Performance-Intermediate		
35THEA A125 Comedy Rehearsal and Performance-Advanced	Catalog description, Assigned Discipline	Fall 2022
36THEA A125 Comedy Rehearsal	Advisory: Add successful addition	Fall 2022
and Performance Advanced	Advisory: Add Successful dudition	
37THEA A126 Musical Theatre	Catalog description, Assigned Discipline	Fall 2022
Rehearsal and Performance-		
Beginning		
38. THEA A127 Musical Theatre	Catalog description, Assigned Discipline	Fall 2022
Rehearsal and Performance- Intermediate		
39. THEA A127 Musical Theatre	Advisory: Add successful addition	Fall 2022
Rehearsal and Performance-		
Intermediate		



40THEA A128 Musical Theatre Rehearsal and Performance- Advanced	Catalog description, Assigned Discipline	Fall 2022
41THEA A128 Musical Theatre Rehearsal and Performance- Advanced	Advisory: Add successful addition	Fall 2022
42THEA A170 Stage Crew Activity	OCC Course Retirement	Fall 2022

Item 4: Discussion Items: BUSINESS AND COMPUTING

COURSE/PROGRAM	ACTION	MOTION	EFFECTIVE TERM
43. BUS A100 Introduction to Business	Distance Ed: Adding Hybrid and A/V Two Way Interactive	Motion to Approve/Second – Fred Judd / Michael Lannom The motion carries unanimously.	Fall 2022
BUS A101 Social Media for Business	Distance Ed: Adding Hybrid and A/V Two Way Interactive		Text
BUS A110 Business Law	Distance Ed: Adding Hybrid and A/V Two Way Interactive		
BUS A110H Business Law Honors	Distance Ed: Adding Hybrid and A/V Two Way Interactive		
BUS A120 Personal Financial Success	Distance Ed: Adding Hybrid and A/V Two Way Interactive		Text (2 new), listed twice
BUS A141 Introduction to Entrepreneurship	Distance Ed: Adding A/V Two Way Interactive		
BUS A200 Business Finance	Distance Ed: Adding Hybrid and A/V Two Way Interactive		
BUS A212 Practical Investment Management	Distance Ed: Adding Hybrid and Online		
BUS A239 Professional Communication	Distance Ed: Adding Hybrid and A/V Two Way Interactive		
BUS A240 Entrepreneurship	Distance Ed: Adding Hybrid and A/V Two Way Interactive		
MKTG A100 Introduction to Marketing	Distance Ed: Adding Hybrid and A/V Two Way Interactive		
MKTG A130 Principles of	Distance Ed: Adding Online, Hybrid		
Advertising MKTG A142 Direct Marketing	and A/V Two Way Interactive Distance Ed: Adding Hybrid and Online		
MKTG A150 International Marketing	Degree duplicate clean up		
MKTG A150H International Marketing Honors	Distance Ed: Adding Hybrid and Online		

Item 5: Discussion Items: CONSUMER AND HEALTH SCIENCES

|--|



44. CDE A126 Teaching in a Diverse Society	New Course with Online Instruction, Previously EC A126, number change, awards, methods of instruction	Motion to Approve/Second – Tabitha Liang / Michael Lannom The motion carries unanimously.	Fall 2022
45. CDE A127 Health, Safety, and Nutrition	New Course with Online Instruction, Previously EC A127, number change, awards	Motion to Approve/Second – Tabitha Liang / Michael Lannom The motion carries unanimously.	Fall 2022
46. CDE A127 Health, Safety, and Nutrition	Prerequisite: Add CDE A180 as OR to existing HMDV A180	Motion to Approve/Second – Tabitha Liang / Michael Lannom The motion carries unanimously.	Fall 2022
47. CDE A130 Language Arts for Children	New Course with Online Instruction, Previously EC A130, number change, awards, methods of instruction	Motion to Approve/Second – Tabitha Liang / Michael Lannom The motion carries unanimously.	Fall 2022
48. CDE A131 Creativity for Children	New Course with Online Instruction, Previously EC A131, number change, awards, no material fee	Motion to Approve/Second – Tabitha Liang / Michael Lannom The motion carries unanimously.	Fall 2022
49. CDE A132 Science and Math for Young Children	New Course with Online Instruction, Previously EC A132, number change, awards, methods of instruction	Motion to Approve/Second – Tabitha Liang / Michael Lannom The motion carries unanimously.	Fall 2022
50. CDE A157 Guidance for Young Children	New Course with Online Instruction, Previously EC A157, number change, awards, methods of instruction	Motion to Approve/Second – Tabitha Liang / Michael Lannom The motion carries unanimously.	Fall 2022
51. CDE A157 Guidance for Young Children	Prerequisite: Add CDE A155 as OR to existing EC A155	Motion to Approve/Second – Tabitha Liang / Michael Lannom The motion carries unanimously.	Fall 2022



52. CDE A165 Observing and Recording Child Behavior53. CDE A165 Observing and	New Course with Online Instruction, Previously EC A165, number change, awards, methods of instruction, instructional techniques, library Prerequisite: Add CDE A180 as OR to	Motion to Approve/Second – Tabitha Liang / Michael Lannom The motion carries unanimously. Motion to	Fall 2022 Fall 2022
Recording Child Behavior	existing HMDV A180; Add CDE A180 as OK to existing HMDV A180; Add CDE A155 as OR to existing EC A155	Approve/Second – Tabitha Liang / Michael Lannom The motion carries unanimously.	
54. CDE A175 The Teaching Profession	New Course with Online Instruction, Previously EDUC A200, number change, existing Advisory (HMDV A180) updated with its number change (CDE A180), awards, methods of instruction	Motion to Approve/Second – Tabitha Liang / Michael Lannom The motion carries unanimously.	Fall 2022
55. CDE A180 Child, Growth and Development	New Course with Online Instruction, Previously HMDV A180, number change, awards, methods of instruction	Motion to Approve/Second – Tabitha Liang / Michael Lannom The motion carries unanimously.	Fall 2022
56. CDE A182 Middle Childhood Development and Guidance	New Course with Online Instruction, Previously HMDV A182, number change, awards, methods of instruction	Motion to Approve/Second – Tabitha Liang / Michael Lannom The motion carries unanimously.	Fall 2022
57. CDE A184 Infant Development and Relationships	New Course with Online Instruction, Previously HMDV A184, number change, awards, methods of instruction, methods of student evaluation	Motion to Approve/Second – Tabitha Liang / Michael Lannom The motion carries unanimously.	Fall 2022
58. CDE A190 Family, School and Community Partnerships	New Course with Online Instruction, Previously HMDV A190, number change, awards, methods of instruction	Motion to Approve/Second – Tabitha Liang / Michael Lannom The motion carries unanimously.	Fall 2022
59CDE A199 Current Issues in Early Childhood and Education	New Course with Online Instruction, Previously EC A199, number change, awards, assigned discipline, methods of instruction	Motion to Approve/Second – Tabitha Liang / Michael Lannom Motion amended to Table to 10/6 Approve/Second –	Fall 2022



		Tabitha Liang / Michael Lannom The motion carries unanimously.	
60. CDE A200 ECE Program - The Curriculum	New Course with Online Instruction, Previously EC A200, number change, awards, methods of instruction	Motion to Approve/Second – Tabitha Liang / Michael Lannom The motion carries unanimously.	Fall 2022
61. CDE A200 ECE Program - The Curriculum	Prerequisite: Add CDE A155	Motion to Approve/Second – Tabitha Liang / Michael Lannom The motion carries unanimously.	Fall 2022
62. CDE A201 Early Childhood Practicum - Field Experience	New Course with Online Instruction, Previously EC A201, number change, catalog description, awards, methods of instruction	Motion to Approve/Second – Tabitha Liang / Michael Lannom The motion carries unanimously.	Fall 2022
63. CDE A201 Early Childhood Practicum - Field Experience	Prerequisite: Add CDE A156, CDE A165, CDE A200	Motion to Approve/Second – Tabitha Liang / Michael Lannom The motion carries unanimously.	Fall 2022
64. CDE A210 Introduction to the Exceptional Child	New Course with Online Instruction, Previously HMDV A210, number change, awards, methods of instruction, methods of student evaluation	Motion to Approve/Second – Tabitha Liang / Michael Lannom The motion carries unanimously.	Fall 2022
65. CDE A220 Infant and Toddler Programs	New Course with Online Instruction, Previously EC A220, number change, awards, methods of instruction	Motion to Approve/Second – Tabitha Liang / Michael Lannom The motion carries unanimously.	Fall 2022
66. CDE A220 Infant and Toddler Programs	Prerequisite: Add CDE A184 or concurrent enrollment	Motion to Approve/Second – Tabitha Liang / Michael Lannom The motion carries unanimously.	Fall 2022



67. CDE A221 Infant and Toddler Field Experience	New Course with Online Instruction, Previously EC A221, number change, awards, methods of instruction	Motion to Approve/Second – Tabitha Liang / Michael Lannom The motion carries unanimously.	Fall 2022
68. CDE A221 Infant and Toddler Field Experience	Prerequisite: Add CDE 156, CDE A165, CDE A184, CDE A220	Motion to Approve/Second – Tabitha Liang / Michael Lannom The motion carries unanimously.	Fall 2022
69CDE A261 Learning Title 22	New Course with Online Instruction, Previously EC A261, number change, assigned discipline added, awards, methods of instruction	Motion to Approve/Second – Tabitha Liang / Michael Lannom Motion amended to Table to 10/6 Approve/Second – Tabitha Liang / Michael Lannom The motion carries unanimously	Fall 2022
70CDE A262 Disaster Preparedness for Child Care	New Course with Online Instruction, Previously EC A262, number change, assigned discipline added, awards, methods of instruction, methods of student evaluation	Motion to Approve/Second – Tabitha Liang / Michael Lannom Motion amended to Table to 10/6 Approve/Second – Tabitha Liang / Michael Lannom The motion carries unanimously	Fall 2022
71. CDE A275 Early Childhood Administration Program	New Course with Online Instruction, Previously EC A275, number change, assigned discipline added, awards, methods of instruction	Motion to Approve/Second – Tabitha Liang / Michael Lannom The motion carries unanimously.	Fall 2022
72. CDE A276 Early Childhood Management	New Course with Online Instruction, Previously EC A276, number change, assigned discipline added, awards, methods of instruction	Motion to Approve/Second – Tabitha Liang / Michael Lannom The motion carries unanimously.	Fall 2022
73. CDE A277 Adult Supervision in Early Childhood Programs	New Course with Online Instruction, Previously EC A277, number change,	Motion to Approve/Second –	Fall 2022



	assigned discipline added, awards, methods of instruction	Tabitha Liang / Michael Lannom The motion carries unanimously.	
74. CDE A126 Teaching in a Diverse Society	Distance Education Addenda	Motion to Approve/Second – Tabitha Liang / Michael Lannom The motion carries unanimously.	Fall 2022
CDE A127 Health, Safety, and Nutrition	Distance Education Addenda		
CDE A130 Language Arts for Children	Distance Education Addenda		
CDE A131 Creativity for Children	Distance Education Addenda		
CDE A132 Science and Math for Young Children	Distance Education Addenda		
CDE A157 Guidance for Young Children	Distance Education Addenda		
CDE A165 Observing and Recording Child Behavior	Distance Education Addenda		
CDE A175 The Teaching Profession	Distance Education Addenda		
CDE A180 Child, Growth and Development	Distance Education Addenda		
CDE A182 Middle Childhood Development and Guidance	Distance Education Addenda		
CDE A184 Infant Development and Relationships	Distance Education Addenda		
CDE A190 Family, School and Community Partnerships	Distance Education Addenda		
CDE A199 Current Issues in Early Childhood and Education	Distance Education Addenda		
CDE A200 ECE Program - The Curriculum	Distance Education Addenda		
CDE A201 Early Childhood Practicum - Field Experience	Distance Education Addenda		
CDE A210 Introduction to the Exceptional Child CDE A220 Infant and Toddler	Distance Education Addenda		
Programs CDE A221 Infant and Toddler Field Experience	Distance Education Addenda		



CDE A261 Learning Title 23-22	Distance Education Addenda		
CDE A262 Disaster Preparedness for Child Care	Distance Education Addenda		
CDE A275 Early Childhood Administration Program	Distance Education Addenda		
CDE A276 Early Childhood Management	Distance Education Addenda		
CDE A277 Adult Supervision in Early Childhood Programs	Distance Education Addenda		
75. HTT A003N Careers in Hospitality/Tourism Noncredit	New Noncredit Course	Motion to Approve/Second – Tabitha Liang / Michael Lannom The motion carries unanimously.	Fall 2022
76. Hospitality and Tourism Certificate of Completion	New Noncredit Program (CTE)	Motion to Approve/Second – Tabitha Liang / Michael Lannom The motion carries unanimously.	Fall 2022

Item 6: Discussion Items: COUNSELING

COURSE/PROGRAM	ACTION	MOTION	EFFECTIVE TERM
77. COUN A125 Job Search Strategies & Career Agility	New Course	Motion to Approve/Second – Eileen Tom / Michael Lannom The motion carries unanimously.	Fall 2022

Item 7: Discussion Items: KINESIOLOGY AND ATHLETICS

COURSE/PROGRAM	ACTION	MOTION	EFFECTIVE TERM
78KIN A297 Fitness Specialist Practicum	Prerequisite: KIN A280: Strength Conditioning/Theory with a minimum grade of C or better Current CPR certification to be verified by instructor during first class meeting Certification In NASM, CSC, NSCA, ACSM in Personal Training or Strength and Conditioning	Motion to Approve/Second – Jodie Legaspi / Michael Lannom Motion amended to table to 10/6 Approve/Second – Jodie Legaspi / Michael Lannom	Fall 2022



The motion
carries
unanimously.

Item 8: Discussion Items: MATHEMATICES AND SCIENCES

COURSE/PROGRAM	ACTION	MOTION	EFFECTIVE TERM
79ASTR A101 Planetary Astronomy	Catalog description, Degree, CSLOs, Objectives, Content, Assignments, Method of Eval, Text	Tabled to 10/6 during agenda approval.	Fall 2022
80. ASTR A103 Cosmology	Catalog description, Degree, CSLOs, Objectives, Content, Instructional Tech, Assignment, Method of Eval, Text	Tabled to 10/6 during agenda approval.	Fall 2022
81ASTR A100 Introduction to Astronomy	Distance Ed Addendum: Add Online and Hybrid	Tabled to 10/6 during agenda approval.	Fall 2022
ASTR A100H Introduction to Astronomy Honors ASTR A100L Introduction to Astronomy Laboratory ASTR A100M Introduction to Astronomy Laboratory Honors ASTR A101 Planetary Astronomy ASTR A102 Stellar Astronomy ASTR A103 Cosmology ASTR A104 Galactic Astronomy	Distance Ed Addendum: Add Online, Hybrid, Dist. Ed – Delayed Interaction Distance Ed Addendum: Add Online, Hybrid, Dist. Ed – Delayed Interaction Distance Ed Addendum: Add Online, Hybrid, Dist. Ed – Delayed Interaction Distance Ed Addendum: Add Online and Hybrid Distance Ed Addendum: Add Online, Hybrid, Dist. Ed – Delayed Interaction Distance Ed Addendum: Add Online, Hybrid, Dist. Ed – Delayed Interaction Distance Ed Addendum: Add Online and Hybrid Distance Ed Addendum: Add Online and Hybrid		
82. MRSC A120 Marine Aquarium Science	and Hybrid Units: 1 to 1.5, lab hours: 27 to 36, catalog description	Motion to Approve/Second – Lori Pullman / Michael Lannom The motion carries unanimously.	Fall 2022
83. MRSC A190 Marine Research & Monitoring Techniques	New Course	Motion to Approve/Second – Lori Pullman / Michael Lannom The motion carries unanimously.	Fall 2022
84Applied Ocean Science and Technology Associate in Science	New Program (CTE)	Tabled to 10/6 during agenda approval.	Fall 2022

Item 9: VISUAL AND PERFORMING ARTS

COURSE/PROGRAM	ACTION	MOTION	EFFECTIVE TERM
----------------	--------	--------	----------------



85. ART A143 Story Illustration Techniques	Prerequisites: Add ART A110 and ART A121	Motion to Approve/Second – Jamie Hitchings / Michael Lannom The motion carries unanimously.	Fall 2022
86THEA A123 Comedy Rehearsal and Performance-Beginning	Prerequisite: Add Eligibility for this course is based on a successful audition. Enrollment materials for accepted students will be provided at the first-class meeting following the audition process.	Tabled to 10/6 during agenda approval.	Fall 2022

GUESTS: ADJOURN: